
 
 

 

 

 

May 26, 2025 

Addendum No. 03 

File Reference Number:  RFP 2025 025 

Title: Fuel Tank Replacements and Repairs 

RE: Clarifications/Questions 

Please refer to the following information / clarifications: 
 
 
Item 1:  Will ONTC require that all nozzles and anti-syphon kits be lockable? 
 
Answer:  Yes, ONTC requires all nozzles and anti-syphon kits to be lockable. 
 
 
Item 2:  Do all diesel tanks listed contain dyed diesel? 
 
Answer:  ONTC confirms that all diesel tanks listed in the RFP contain dyed diesel. 
 
 
Item 3:  Are Respondents quoting only small jersey barriers or will bollards be utilized? 
 
Answer:  ONTC confirms that bollards are not being utilized and that it only requires Respondents 
to quote small jersey barriers. 
 
 
Item 4:  Does ONTC require that nozzles on the North Bay Tanks be located outside of the 
building? 
 
Answer:  ONTC requests that nozzles on the North Bay Tanks be located outside of the buildings. 
 
 
Item 5:  Please confirm the height of the concrete pad in Englehart. 
 
Answer:  ONTC confirms that the concrete pad in Englehart is approximately 12” high. 
 
 
Item 6:  Please confirm the height of the concrete pad in Cochrane. 
 
Answer:  ONTC confirms that the concrete pad in Cochrane is flush with the ground. 
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Item 7:  Will the fuel tanks in Porquis and in Cochrane be reused? 
 
Answer:  Yes, ONTC confirms that it will be keeping and reusing the fuel tanks in Porquis and in 
Cochrane, therefore, ONTC will require that these tanks be brought up to code. 
 
 
Item 8:  Please note that ONTC has extended the closing date/submission deadline for RFP 2025 
025.  The new closing date/submission deadline is now Friday, May 30, 2025 at 2:00:00 p.m. 
EDT.     
 
 
This Addendum hereby forms part of the RFP. 
 
 
Regards, 
 
Nicole Laplante 
Procurement Contracts Specialist 
nicole.laplante@ontarionorthland.ca 
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